
From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA 
Sent: 4/13/2013 9:43:55 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Scheduling on April 22 

I also have interviews for my deputy director position that and Tues, so I hope I can still 
my HR appointment. 

I am double checking to make sure Paul is ok with Kennedy. 

This may all come together in the end. 

Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Director, Safety & Enforcement Di vision 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(916) 267-7201 Cell 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 12, 2013, at 15:43, "Doll, Laura" <L !pge.com> wrote: 

I left a voicemail for Aaron but I also just realized that you will be coming to 
PG&E on Monday, April 22 to meet with our HR guru, John Simon, from 12­
1:00. So you'll already be at PG&E! It's perfect. 

Seems like it would work really well for you to meet with Tom Bottorff then or 
either before or after 12, while you are over here, right? 

So I will try to work that out with Aaron when he and I are able to connect. 

And I have emailed and called Lyn Sadler but haven't heard back. 

I also emailed Kennedy just to find out if she was even available. No response, 
and I hope my computer isn't compromised because I was sending to her in 
China! 



Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


